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SUBJECT: Revision of form 50,
‘ monthly report of
clzaring operations.

« Dear Sir:

During the past few ronths considsorable difficulty has been
experienced in sccuring comparabls reports from all Federal Reserve
Banks with reference to clesaring opsrations and to the nurber of
member and non-member banks in the district and non-member banks on
the par list. Tith a view tc standardizing those reports and ob-
taining complete data from all banks two new forms (50 and 50-A)
have bsen devised to take the place of form 50 now in use.

You will note that we have provided on the now form 50 for ths
total nurber and amount of items handled, in addition to the daily
averagss which were raquired heretofore, alsc that additional cap-
tions have been provided to insure uniform reporting of items sent
dirset by Fderal Rescrve Banks to banks locatsd in their branch
cities, and by branch banks to banks located in their head office
cities, as well as items sent direct to banks located in other Fed-
eral Reserve districts. The total on this form, fecllowing item 7,
should represent the nurber and amount of itcems handled by the re-
porting Faderal Rescrve bank or branch without duplication, while
items &, 9 and 10 should represent items which have been handled by
a Federal Reserve Bank and a branch, or by two Federal Reserve Banks
or branches.

With reference to form 50-A, it will be noted that we have
called for somewhat morc dstailed information rogarding changes in
the status of both member and non-merber banks. Data repcrted on
this form should cnable the Board to follow the changes ir member-
ship and in par points much more closcly than has been possible in
the past. Inasmuch as a number of Faderal Resorve Banks would find
it practically irpossible to definitely ascortain avery increase or
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